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Aug22, 2013 by sa

From: Ambassador Lee Emil Wanta [mailto:somam@prodigy.net]
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 10:04 PM

To: Recipient List Suppressed

Subject: CHAPTER 14 WANTA ! BLACK SWAN, WHITE HAT

(Note: Some names, all email addresses were removed before posting.)

To: Chief Justice John G Roberts; Vincent Bakker; Nicola Fletcher; Florence Olara; U S Supreme Court; US Supreme Court; US Supreme Court; US
Supreme Court; US Supreme Court; US Supreme Court; US Supreme Court; US Supreme Court; US Supreme Court; US Supreme Court; US Supreme
Court_Justice W Suter; US Supreme Court_Justice J Kennedy, US Supreme Court; US Supreme Court_Chief Justice John G Roberts; US Supreme Court;
US Supreme Court Justice Scalia; US Supreme Court Justice J Thomas; US Supreme Court; US Supreme Court; US Supreme Court; US Supreme Court
Justice J Kagan; US Supreme Court Justice J Ginsburg; US Supreme Court Justice S Alito; US Supreme Court Justice J Sotomayor; US Supreme Court
Justice Breyer; US Supreme Court _ W Grant; The White House; The White House Senate; The White House

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 12:05 PM
Subject: CHAPTER 14 WANTA ! BLACK SWAN, WHITE HAT

Gene Sperling; DNI_Lt General James R Clapper; NSA_General James Jones; OVP_Vice President Joe Biden; WH_Chief of Staff Denis McDonough;

To: POTUS_U.S. President Barack H. Obama; POTUS_Office of the President; “First Lady, Nancy Reagan’™; Attorney General Eric Holder; Counselor //
NEC_Director Gene Sperling; US Supreme Court_Chief Justice John G Roberts; Deputy Campaign Manager Stephanie Cutter; Stephanie Cutter; U. S.
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Presidf:nt Barack Obama; Austria_Fin Min Maria Fekter; IMF_Christine Lagarde M.D.; Chairman Nout Wellink: WI_Govemor Scott Walker

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 10:01 AM
Subject: CHAPTER 14 WANTA ! BLACK SWAN, WHITE HAT

CHAPTER 14
FATE: Life is like a coin. You can spend it any way you wish — but only once.
...Anonymous

One thing seems obvious about the games that have been played with Ambassador Lee Emil Wanta by those i control of the rules imposed and the
supervision of them: “They” (how many times have I asked, “Lord, who is ‘they?”) want Wanta to die or otherwise lose interest in his funds and walk cleanly
away from them. .. which, ifhe did, he would likely be killed.

During the past five years, how many times has Wanta been told his fimds were being made available and the Wanta-Reagan-Mitterrand Protocols would be
mplemented? Muchas veces... many times. How many times have attempts been made on his life just since he and T became fiends in February 2009?
Several. One time, he attended a baseball game in Houston and sat in the same vicinity as former President George Herbert Walker Bush. He waved at
Bush, making sure the former President knew he was in attendance. Lee noted to me in a phone call (he was laughing): “My security was better than his.”

He departed Houston affer the game and two days later, somewhere on the East coast (I never know where he is) someone managed to get to Lee and
throw him against a cement wall. He was hospitalized but the attempt to take his life was thwarted. There was an attempted poisoning. There have been
times his security was removed and he was left to fend for himself. It is frightening to me when that happens. The first article T wrote about Lee Wanta was
headlined “Wanta to be taken down...” BARNEWALL ARTICLES ONE and TWO and THREE

There have been offers made. In late 2011, “they” offered him $850,000,000,000 but he had to promise to disappear and he could live lifs as he chose. ..
but there were some restrictions on the “as he chose” part. He wouldn’t be able to start any business in America and he should live abroad. All he had to do
was walk away and he could live his life.

For those who think Lee Wanta hangs on because of the money, think again. No one is going to starve with $850 billion in the bank. Tt would make him one
of the richest men in the world and, at his age of 73 (as 0f 2013), his children and grandchildren would enjoy a large inheritance. They would never have to
work a day in their lives (which some people consider a good thing). What this represents from Wanta’s perspective is giving someone — like Bush Senior —
a payoff. Lee believes that to be not only immoral, but unlawful and he will not do it.

They continually make the mistake of judging him by their standards. Ifthey were he, they would take such an offer. “They” seem to have no understanding

of the moral aspects of fulfilling a promisc made or the saving of their nation’s economic fiture, or a man who is willing to comuit unto death to the fulfillment

of what he risked everything for in the first place: The money he legally eamed, what he wants to do with it, and his honest-to-God love for his nation and the
people mit.

And they fear him. When he dies, a boatload of intelligence information heretofore unseen will be delivered via Satellite to a variety of people with the
capacity to use it against “them.”

There is no way to deny that Lee Wanta is a likeable guy. He is a gentleman (though I’'m sure he could thrive equally as well in a Goodfella environment if
needed — he’s done it and survived). He’s extremely bright and detailed in his thinking. That part of Lee Wanta they can probably understand. What they
don’t understand is his commitment to a moral end to the problems “they” have created and their lack of understanding of the meaning of the word “moral.”

Yet, they play psyop games with him They are ina comer economically but will not cede to him what is rightfully his so he can save the nation which they
think they serve. It’s like... they really do not see the handwriting on the wall; or, perhaps they do see it but keep thinking surely something will happen to
bail them out at the last moment. They might as well be saying *1 love my country and I’'m doing what T can to save it... even if I have to destroy it first.”
One thing is certain. The definition of insanity is to continue doing the same thing the same way over and over, expecting a different result. . . yet “they” at one
time were audacious enough to question the Ambassador’s insanity? It seems to me that “they” would do well to take some of the competency tests they
forced on Lee Wanta.

They still have the Spam ploy in their backpack of tricks. The Spain ploy is the government takeover of all pension funds (yes, including IRAs and other non-
corporate/union retirement finds) — for your security, of course — and investing those funds in Treasury bonds (which, in a bankrupt nation, are or will be
worthless). Whether the bonds are worthless really isn’t the issue. The issue is, “they” want the money and the government is willing to let the nation collapse
under the weight of government greed and its need to maintain power.

You see, if they lose power, they can be caught in their own webs of deceit. .. why, they might even lose their imagined immunity. You’d think the experts at
changing laws to suit their purpose would be first in the class to understand that when the worm turns, those from the other side will have the same ability to
rewrite laws that they have used so abhorrently against the people. Perhaps a new Executive Order will be passed making it impossible for offspring of
those deemed responsible for the failre of the United States of America to be unable to set foot on this nation’s shores for ten generations. There are all

kinds of possibilities. 7
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The Wanta vs. “them” games began after Judge Gerald Bruce Lee’s 2003 Decision (Link in Chapter 12} in the Arlington Virginia Federal District Court

which informed Wanta that he should sell the assets ofhis corporations and bring the funds into the United States — to repatriate the fands — paying taxes on
them. By that time, an Agreement had been reached and signed between the United States Government and Ambassador Leo/Lee Emil Wanta that he

would accept $4.5 trillion in lieu of the $27.5 trillion he had raised through skillfil investment strategies.

When Wanta verbally gave the remaining $23 trillion to the American people, it was a slap in the face to “them” and there is little doubt much of the
harassment to which he has been subjected is the result of that gift. They have ego needs, you see. Unfortunately, they aren’t terribly bright about how to
make profits or stimulate the economy. Otherwise, the American people would not have had to suffer through one of the most difficult economic traumas in
our nation’s history since 2007 while they stroked their egos to play Wanta games.

So where did the $4.5 trillion come from and what happened to it?

We know the $4.5 trillion was a compromise. We know that Leo/Lee Emil Wanta is the lawiiul owner of the entire $27.5 trillion, a fortune created by him
between 1988 and 1992 while working under contract as a covert intelligence operative reporting directly to President of the United States, Ronald Wilson
Reagan.

We know that the finds belonged to Wanta because of Judge Lee’s Order and Memorandum of Opinion, Case Number 02-1363-A, United States District
Court for the Eastern District of Virginia. This case was never appealed by Attorney General John Asheroft, CIA Director George Tenet, or Secretary of
the Treasury John O Neill against whom it was filed. Judge Lee told Leo Wanta that if he wanted to repatriate his personal fortune and bring it into the
United States, he should liquidate his corporate assets and pay all required taxes in accordance with the law. Leo Wanta contacted numerous third parties,

including United States Government elected, non-elected, appointed and career employees. He also contacted foreign countries for the purpose of
recovering financial assets.

In one document which describes the need for a Writ of Mandamus to clear this matter up, Wanta says:

“Upon best information and beliefin December of 2005 and Jamary 2006, Secretary Snow (Secretary of the Treasury at the time) and Chairman Greenspan
(Chairman of the Federal Reserve at the time) traveled to the PeoplesRepublic of China. The Chinese required confirmation of Petitioner’s signature to
facilitate cooperation of the Chinese in completing the transfer of financial assets referenced herein.

“Upon best information and belief Snow/Greenspan determined the Chinese officials had the ability and willingness to cooperate with Petitioner in the
recovery and transfer of substantial financial assets that had been in the custody and control of the Chinese for an extended period of time.”

(Bamewall Note: This document was signed on June 18, 2007.)

We know that the Peoples Bank of China SWIFT-wire transfer of $4.5 trillion to AmeriTrust, Lee Wanta’s Richmond Virginia-based cormpany, was made
in May 0f2006. We know the fimds represented a Clear Inward Remittance from the Peoples Bank of China and the funds were properly identified as
being the property of AmeriTrust and its only stockholder, Leo Emil Wanta. AMERITRUST STOCK CERTIFICATE

Treasury Secretary Snow and Federal Reserve Chairman Greenspan retained the services of Troutman Sanders, LLP and Jenkens & Gilchrist Parker
Chapin, LLP (attorncys) and they completed the preparation and administration of the execution of agreements and documents referred to collectively as “the
settlement documents.™

Following are the names of either obligors and/or beneficiaries of the settlement documents. For verification, see FILING FEES AND MANDAMUS
DOCKET and WRIT OF MANDAMUS

¢ Teo Emil Wanta

¢ Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) (including but not limited to Land Baron/Xeno).

* National Security Agency

¢ Department of Homeland Security

¢ Director of National Intelligence

* United States State Department

¢ United States Department of the Treasury

e United States Department of Defense

¢ The White House, including but not limited to the Offices of the President and Vice President

e CR.IC. Inc (Mr. William Bonney Sr.)

¢ Chma (PRC) France, Great Britain, Germany and other foreign nations participating under one or more international ‘Protocol” including but not
limited to the Reagan-Mitterrand Protocol Agreements. 7
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We know that Wanta’s signed Agreement with President George W. Bush wherein Wanta accepted $4.5 trillion in lieu 0f $27.5 trillion goes into effect
ONLY when the $4.5 trillion is paid. Until that occurs, Wanta is still the lawful owner of the entire $27.5 trillion. The settlement agreement also provided

penalty and iterest to Wanta from the government should the government delay payment to him. At this pomt in time, the $4.5 trillion has almost doubled in
the amount due Wanta because of the years of delay.

In May 2006, the PeoplesRepublic of China SWIFT-wired a fiee and unrestricted transfer of $4.5 trillion via international bank find transfer facilitics to the
AmeriTrust Groupe, Inc./Wanta account at Bank of America in Richmond, Virginia. The transfer made by the Chinese was done solely and exclusively as a
requirement under the above-mentioned settlement agreement and the instructions as to whom the fimds belonged and where the deposit should be made
was quite clear.

We know the finds disappeared.

At some point between July 31 and August 2, 2006, the United States Department of the Treasury, with no authorization from AmeriTrust or Lee Wanta,
removed the Peoples Republic of China transferred financial assets from Bank of America Richmond, Virginia, to an account in the name of Goldman Sachs
at CitiBank New York, as the beneficiary holder of the monies transferred by the Peoples Republic of China. This Clearing House Interbank Payment
(CHIP) transfer was facilitated from Virginia domiciled banks — across state lines — to New York domiciled banks via the Federal Reserve Bank of
Richmond, VA.

‘What is a SWIFT wire transfer?

Most international transfers are executed through SWIFT. It is a cooperative society founded in 1974 by seven international banks which operate a global
network to facilitate the transfer of financial messages. You can find how SWIFT wire transfers work here:
http:/support.envato.com/index.php?/Knowledgebase/Article/View/119/49/inte rnational-wire-trans fe r-s wift .

The cost to Ambassador Wanta for the Wire Transfer was about $35 to the sending bank (Peoples Bank of China — that country’s Central Bank) and there
is sometimes a fee charged by the receiving bank (in this case, Bank of America, Richmond, VA). According to SWIFT, recipients of SWIET wire transfers
generally receive the money in their bank accounts within two business days... but it can take up to five business days.

Lee Wanta has been waiting for his checkbook since May of 2006.

Interested readers may find additional information about the Uniform Commercial Code Regulations regarding wire transfers by visiting the CornellUniversity
law site at http//www.law.comell. edwucc/4 Aloverview.html . It’s an excellent research resource.

And so the battle of words and court cases began.

In a letter too important to be relegated to a link, dated February 27, 2007, Lec Wanta’s attorney, Thomas E. Henry, Esq., wrote to:

President ofthe United States George W. Bush
Vice President of the United States Richard B. Cheney
Attorney General Alberto Gonzales

Secretary Condoleezza Rice

Secretary Michael Chertoff

Secretary Henry M. Paulson, Jr.

Secretary Dirk Kempthorne

Secretary Robert M. Gates

Secretary Mike Johanns

Secretary Carlos Gutierrez

Secretary Margaret Spellings

Secretary Jim Nicholson

Secretary Alphonso Jackson

Secretary Samuel W. Bodman
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Secretary Mary E. Peters

Secretary Elaine Chao

Secretary Michael O. Leavitt

“Subject: Ongoing and continual circumvention and avoidance, by both public and private individuals and entities acting either individually, jointly
and/or in conspiracy with others, that prevent completion of Agreed Upon Financial Settlement regarding Leo E. Wanta/l.ee E. Wanta and AmeriTrust
Groupe, Inc.

“Dear Mr. President, Mr. Vice President and named members of the President’s Cabinet:

“Trrespective of representations and assurances by both USG and foreign parties holding positions of authority, it has been brought to our attention that
Secretary Chertoff individually, jointly and/or in conspiracy/concert with others is improperly acting under ‘Color of Public Office” preventing finalization and
completion of the referenced ‘Financial Settlement”. All concerned parties are aware that the subject private business transaction has prior approval of all
legally required parties. The referenced transaction entails the repatriation of USD $4.5 Trillion. The non-authorized acts/actions of

“Secretary Chertoff prevents immediate payment of USD $1.575 Trillion to the United States Treasury. The consequences of Secretary Chertoff's actions
were and are being committed in violation of the “Rule of Law’. The resulting consequences of this illegal behavior extend beyond United States borders.
There are serious concerns in world financial markets and political settings for failure of the USG to comply with agreed upon protocols that are an integral
part of the referenced ‘Financial Settlement’. In previous correspondence each recipient of this letter was advised as follows:

“The Principals who are to be direct and/or fiduciary recipients of the proceeds derived from the private business transaction have accepted obligations to
pay commitments to several foreign entities (public and private) and several ‘USG’ entities (public and private). Intervention and blockage of this private
business transaction places one or more private and public relationships at jeopardy. Each and every party is and/or should be aware of the historical and
current protocol agreements and contractual obligations that underpin the referenced financial commitments (public/private/foreign/domestic) identified
heremn.”

“The above stated information has not changed. Continual avoidance, circumvention and commission of covert/overt acts contribute to the deterioration of
respect and confidence toward the USG in many arenas.

“For purpose of continual notice and clarification you are all reminded once again that the term ‘Financial Settlement” is used generically for reference
purposes and should not be considered as an admission modifying the character of the private business transaction previously documented between Leo E.
Wanta/Lee E. Wanta, AmeriTrust Groupe, Inc., one or more foreign government/private interests and one or more ‘USG’ public and private sector interests.

“The individual, agency, public, private, nomnated official and elected official violation of the ‘Rule of Law” referenced herein amounts to a violation of the
Securities Acts 0f 1933 and 1934, the Organized Crime Control Act of 1970, specifically RICO and applicable internatio al and national money laundering
restrictions. In addition it is fiwther asserted that the mentioned “acting in concert’ by each of you individually, jointly and severally, subjects the participating
parties to a claim of violating H.R. 3723 as the same pertains to private business transactions being protected under both private and criminal penalties.
Avoidance and silence when one has knowledge does not mitigate and may i fact escalate one’s level of culpability.

“Subsequent to the previous letter addressed to the same recipients as this letter and assurance was received from USG authorities that the essence and filll
faith of the *Financial Settlement’ would be completed on or before the end of this month. In the spirit of acting in good faith all effort has been exerted to
obtain cooperation from disgruntled third parties allowing an additional reasonable time to comply with contractual obligations and protocol agreements.
Your current actions remove a reason and concern in requesting continual understanding and cooperation from interational parties of interest.

Y/
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no interest in following the ‘Rule of Law.”

“Time is of the essence and your immediate attention and implementation of corrective action is requested. Timely corrective action will go a long way in
mitigating a very volatile situation with the potential of serious impact on the global economy and the stability of the United States Dollar in the world market.

“Respectfilly submitted,
“Thomas E. Henry

“Cc: Members of the United States Congress
International monetary interests

Foreign and local participants/beneficiaries”

One of the questions often asked of me is “Why doesn’t the Congress know about this?” Read the above letter. They do know. Even the ever-popular
Condeleczza Rice knows about it. Has anyone done anything? Read the last paragraph of Tom Henry’s letter once again. This letter was written before the
financial debacle 0of2008 began. Every word Mr. Henry said in that paragraph has come to pass. There has been a “serious impact on the global econonty
and the stability of the United States Dollar in the world market.” Why? Because those involved at high levels of the United States Government, as he says,
have “no interest in following the ‘Rule of Law”.”

Do you realize that the people you and those who live in your state voted into office to represent your best interests in Washington, D.C. have betrayed you
by not making the Wanta funds available so the world financial crisis could have been avoided? Do you realize that means they have violated the Oath of
Office they took regarding their protection of the Rule of Law as defined by the Constitution of the United States? Will anyone do anything about it?
Probably not; at least not right now.

When the housing crisis came upon us because of Wall Street’s worthless derivatives and property values fell so drastically, Lee Wanta offered to purchase
Freddie Mac and Fannie Mae and put a floor under the real estate market to prevent its ongoing downward tailspin. All “they” had to do was give him
access to his finds. No. They didn’t want to give him access to his finds to prevent millions of people from being foreclosed and put in the street. Why?
Because they want the middle class to go away. They want an oligarchy. .. a two-class system made up of the elite (them) and their slaves (We, the People).

I have written many articles on the subject of how to eliminate the middle class. They all ask the same question: How do you eliminate the middle class
(which prevents socialism and communism — both of which are two-class oligarchy systems)? Very simply: You eliminate the single asset that makes up
most of the net worth of the middle class and provides the greatest portion of their security. .. their primary residential real estate. Did you think the
derivatives/securitization/liar loans/real estate market tumble was accidental? Think again!

And that’s what they’ve done. Lee Wanta could have saved us from the loss of middle class assets by preventing the loss of homes. He wanted to do it
“They” wouldn’t let him.

During the first half of 2013, Lee Wanta offered to pay from his personal finds all of the United States debt held by the Chinese if “they” would only make
his fimds available to do so. The offer was refused.

Tom Henry continued writing letters decrying the injustices done to Lee Wanta by the Bush Senior, Clinton, and Bush Junior political administrations. As of
July 7, 2013, it was 20 years since Leo Wanta was arrested in Switzerland. He’s still standing and he’s still fighting “thern.”

So what does a law-abiding citizen do when he finds a Cabinet level official playing tiddly-winks with his $4.5 trillion fortane? The Cabinet level official
obvibusly is unconcerned about the law because he wouldn’t be playing such games ifhe was. What to do? Create a public record and a trail of evidence.

Letters to crooks who really have no desire to give up their source of unlawful income, however, do not get the job done. Tom Henry’s and Lee Wanta’s
letters, written from June 2006 through June 2007 when the Writ of Mandamus was filed are important if for no other reason than they document the history
of what happened during Wanta’s attempts to solve via the Rule of Law the problems of his stolen funds.

Here are some quotes from various letters. As you read them, bear in mind that Wanta’s finds were wire transferred by the Chinese in May 2006. A link is
provided to each letter from which the quote is taken for verification. ¢/

15 July 2006, Michael Cottrell for AmeriTrust to Treasury Secretary Henry M, Paulson: Bank of America has not confirmed or verified the

wantarevel ations.com/chapter-14_wanta-black-swan-white-hat/ 6/15



8/22/13 CHAPTER 14_WANTA | BLACK SWAN, WHITE HAT | Ambassador Lee Wanta Biography and Rewelations

transfer/deposit of the agreed upon Financial Settlement payment of Four Point Five Trillion USDollars ($4,500,000,000,000) into the Bank of America
~ corporate account for AmeriTrust Groupe, Inc.

14 August 2006, Letter to Henry M, Paulson, Secretary of the Treasury, from Lee E. Wanta: “Therefore, this letter hereby advises and instructs the
mmediate payment of the agreed upon Financial Settlement in the aggregate amount of USDollars Four Point Five Trillion (USDollars 4,500,000,000,000)
to the enclosed Morgan Stanky & Co. Incorporated Account (Ref Encl 1).

“Upon verified receipt, AmeriTrust Groupe, Inc. (ATG) will immediately pre-pay corporate and personal taxes in favor to the United States Department of
The Treasury at 35%, approximately, valued at USDollars Orne Trillion Five Hundred and Seventy Five Billion.”

December 28, 2006, Thomas E. Henry, Esq., to President Georee W. Bush

“All concerned parties are aware that Secretary Paulson, under his personal signature, has control over referenced settlement agreement fnds located at
Goldman Sachs, ctal, (C.H.LP.S.) account with CITIBANK NYC. Itis believed that Secretaty Paulson, in violation of his oath of office when accepting a
position in your Cabinet with responsibility to the United States Department of the Treasury, is avoiding his legal and ethical obligations to complete the
transfer of the referenced settlement agreement finds and apparently favoring a private business relationship with his previous employer. This conflict of
interest position and Secretary Paulson’s former relationship with Goldman Sachs provides the formidable basis for the assertion of a violation of the
Securities Acts and Organized Crime Control Act of 1970.”

December 30, 2006, Thomas E. Henry, Esq.. to Ambassador Negroponte, Director. National Tntellicence

“The attached letter is for your review, requested comments and suggestions. Your input to place the transaction back on course would be most
appreciated. As you are aware many foreign, public and private interests (Germany, France, China, England and others) are concerned with this transaction
stalling and no apparent reason being offered for the delay. There are current rumors that Germany is questioning the intent and reason that Secretary
Paulson is stalling completion of required tasks. It does not appear far fetched to proffer that continued delay could have impact on the US Dollar and such
impact has direct implications on national security.”

January 4, 2007, Thomas E. Henry, Esq., to Vice President Richard C heney

“The *White House” and various Cabinet members have been repeatedly advised of the impropriety committed by the Honorable Henry M. Paulson, Jr.,
United States Department of the Treasury, when he either unilaterally and/or in conspiracy with others (known and unknown), refused to follow the ‘Rule of
Law’ and complete financial obligations negotiated and approved by all concerned parties and parties of interest in the referenced (‘Re’) matter. Itis
anticipated that the White House is firrther aware of recent communications with Ambassador Negroponte that occurred prior to his resignation as Director
of National Intelligence. In the event the referenced comnmmications have not been appropriately calculated copies of the letters sent to President Bush and
Ambassador Negroponte are forwarded with this letter for your review.”

January 24, 2007, Thomas E. Henry, Esq., to Kimmit/Treasury and Prince/Citieroun

“All concerned parties are aware that a representative of the United States Department of the Treasury has fiduciary control over referenced settlement
agreement funds located at Goldman Sachs, et al, (C.H.LP.S.) account with CTTIBANK NYC. The violation of the ‘Rule of Law’, jointly subscribed to
(through actions in concert) by the United States Department of Treasury and CITIGROUP amounts to a violation of the Securities Acts of 1933 and 1934,
the Organized Crime Control Act of 1970, specifically RICO and applicable national and international money laundering restrictions. In addition it is firther
asserted that the referenced ‘action in concert” subjects the participating parties to a claim of violating H.R. 3723 as the same pertains to private business
transactions being protected under both civil and criminal penalties.”

February 11, 2007, Thomas Henry, Esg. to President George W. Bush, Vice President Chenev. the Cabinet

“Absent written advice, within forty-eight hours (48 hours), that either one or all of the recipients of this letter have a legal basis to prevent delivery of the

funds pursuant to the mentioned “financial settlement’, it will be assumed that your failure to act is a knowing and intentional violation and subornation of the

law. This matter requires your immediate attention and implementation of corrective action to enable mitigation of a very volatile situation with the potential of
serious impact on the global economty and the stability of the United States Dollar in the world market.” <

April 5, 2007, Thomas Henry, Esq. to:
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Honorable George Bush

President of the United States of America

White House
1600 Pennsylvania Averme N.W.

Washington, D.C.20500

Honorable Alberto Gonzales

Attorney General of the United States
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Honorable Richard Cheney
Vice President of the United States
White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.

Washington, D.C.20500

James H. Burrus, Jr.

Criminal Investigations Division

950 Pennsylvania Averue N.W. Federal Bureau of Investigation
Office of the Attorney General J.EdgarHooverBuilding
Washington, D.C. 20530 935 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C.

Honorable Nancy Pelosi Honorable Barney Frank

Madame Speaker of the House of Representatives HouseOfficeBuilding

235 CannonHouseOfficeBuilding 2252 Rayburn House Office Bldg.
Washington, D.C.20515-0508 Washington, D.C.20515-2104
Honorable Henry A. Waxman Mr. Glenn Fine, Inspector General
House Office Building United States Department of Justice
2204 Raybum House Office Bldg. 950 Pemnsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C.20515-0530 Washington, D.C.20530-0001

“My clients have advised that appropriate “‘gag orders’ will be honored upon receipt and confirmation that finds have been deposited pursuant to previously
provided Leo E. Wanta/Lee E. Wanta, AmeriTrust Groupe, Inc. banking coordinates. The criminal perpetrators acts/actions that prevent my client’s
unrestricted access and freedom of control over deposited finds (private property) should be expunged immediately. Tfthe perpetrators can not be
encouraged to comply with the ‘Rule of Law’ then a meeting must be scheduled to enable evidentiary matters to be discussed, recorded and preserved for
the entirety of the criminal process. It is respectfully suggested that Mr. Burrus take the lead in coordinating participation as may be deemed necessary to get
off the “dime” and either follow the ‘Rule of Law” or accept the possibility that potential disclosures in an open environment may have impact stretching
beyend the borders of the United States.”

May 3, 2007: AmeriTrust/Lee E. Wanta and Michael Cottrell to Vice President Cheney

“It has been brought to this firmy’s attention the referenced agreed upon Financial Settlement payment of Four Point Five Trillion United States Dollars
($4.500,000,000,000.00 USDollars) is still on account within the United States Treasury Account of IPMORGAN CHASE Custodial Account at
CITIBANK with the beneficial ownership of Leo E. Wanta / Lee E. Wanta. Further, this firm is advised that the assignment to AmeriTrust Groupe, Inc. is
still in full force, per instructions to Secretary Henry M. Paulson, Jr. on 14 August 2006, et seq..”

4
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March 26, 2007: Thomas E. Henry, Esq. to United States Attorney General Alberto Gonzales

“Most recently my clients have been advised that Secretary Chertoff expressed that he is not aware of any financial obligations owed to any third parties
within the scope of the complaint set forth in the attached letter. With all due respect Secretary Chertoff misconstrues the complaint of my clients. The
subject of the complaint does not make an assertion that Secretary Chertoff and for that matter any other person(s) owe my clients money. The complaint is
quite simple. Secretary Chertoffand others are illegally asserting control over financial assets that are the property of my clients. Said public officials are
illegally preventing my clients from having access to the mentioned financial assets. The financial assets arc the sole and exclusive legal property of my clients
and access to the financial assets are being illegally blocked by Secretary Chertoff and others.”

May 14, 2007, Lee Wanta to President George W. Bush, cc to Treasury Secretary Paulson

“Finally, we were shocked and surprised to read the letter from the Federal Bureau of Investigation, dated April 30, 2007, that they will not disclose the
federal employee that is responsible for the Title 18 sections 4, 35, and 1970, et seq., fraudulent crimes against Ambassador Leo (Lee) E. Wanta /
AmeriTrust Groupe, Inc. and Her Majesty, et al..

“Accordmgly, with respect, this letter hereby advises and instructs you, as The President of the United States of America, per your oath of Office, to
mmediately issue the authorization and inward remittance of the unlawfully held, at your direction, the Four Point Five Trillion United States Dollars
($4,500,000,000,000.00USDollars) to the enclosed AmeriTrust Groupe, Inc. corporate securities account.

“Whereas, The President of the United States of America, having signed H.R. 3723 on October 11, 1996, has protected this transaction by allowing
Corporations the right to declare their Contracts, Clients, Tnternal Procedures and Information, and the transactions they engage in as a Corporate or Trade
Secret fully protected under the Economic and Industrial Espionage Laws ofthe United States of America and the International Economic Commumity.”

And so it goes. Letters making demands flew back and forth between the parties nvolved in the scam perpetrated on Ambassador Wanta and the American
people. “They” wanted the money... $23 trillion wasn’t enough for their grecdy little hands. They also needed Wanta’s $4.5 trillion — perhaps because as
long as he has access to it, he has the capacity to be a competitive force against them.

On June 20, 2007, Lee E.. Wanta, Leo E. Wanta, Ambassador Leo Wanta (Individually and as sole and exclusive shareholder of AMERITRUST Groupe,
Inc., a Commonwealth of Virginia registered corporation, filed in the Federal District Court Civil Action No. 1 07cv609, a Petition for a Writ of Mandanus
and Other Extraordinary Relief, against:

Secretary of the “Treasury Henry M. Paulson, Jr.
Deputy Secretary of the Treasury Robert M. Kimmit
Treasury Department Chief of Staff James R. Wilkinson
Homeland Security Secretary Michael Chertoff

United States Attormey General Albert Gonzales

Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond

The word “mandamus” comes from Latin and means “we command.” T pronounce it man-day-mus (emphasis on “day”). Many people pronounce it “man-
duh-mus (emphasis on “man”). Regardless of how you say it, in the courts mandamus is a common law prerogative writ that forces a court or government
officer to perform mandatory duties correctly. In the Wanta Writ of Mandamus, it begins by saying “Mandamus is regarded as an extraordinary writ
reserved for special situations. Among its ordinary preconditions are that the agency or official have acted (or failed to act) in disregard of a clear legal duty
and that there be no adequate conventional means for review. ...Permission by the court to file a Writ of Mandamus will be granted if the Petitioner shows
‘(1 ) the presence of novel and significant questions of law; (2) the madequacy of other available remedies; and (3) the presence of a legal issue whose
resolution will aid in the administration of justice’.”

As the Petitioner, Wanta explained that he had attempted to access finds transferred to him through international bank monetary systems to financial
institutions located in the United States. He told the court that the party sending the finds was the Peoples Bank of China and that the finds had been sent ‘
for his — Wanta’s — sole and exclusive use and benefit. The Peoples Bank, the Writ said, had originated the inward remittance clearly listing Leo E. Wanta as %
sole and exclusive recipient.
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Here is a link to the Mandamus Petition WRIT OF MANDAMUS . The “Background” section contained in the Petition answers very clearly most of the
questions that are usually asked with regard to “What happened to the money?” and “Why doesn’t Lee Wanta just go to court and force the government to
give him the money that belongs to him”

What have we gone through in this story to get to this critical point? We’ve learned about the top secret Presidential Task Force assembled by President
Reagan to determine how to destroy the Soviet ruble to cut the funding source for wars designed to expand communism. We ve learned Wanta worked with
former CIA Director Colby and Reagan’s CIA Director Casey on that Task Force and we know it took time to set the stage for the fall of the Soviet ruble
... it took Executive Order 12333 and getting the Soviets to compete for Star Wars technology to weaken their economy. We’ve heard how President
Reagan made Secret Agent Wanta — Reagan’s favorite junkyard dog — the Trustor of'a $150 billion fund to be used to destroy the ruble (and we know the
$150 billion was returned to the Treasury Department by Wanta within six months).

We have learned that between the time the Presidential Task Force made a recommendation to President Reagan and the time the actual program could be
implemented, Leo Wanta was sent to Butler, Wisconsin (close to his home) where he became president of a company called Falls Vending Service, Inc. as
part ofa sting operation. The sting was successful and organized crime honcho Frank Balistrieri and his two sons were arrested and sentenced to prison. As
a result of his non-ownership affiliation with Falls Vending, we know a large number of unlawfil lawsuits were filed against Leo Wanta when, indeed, they
should have been filed against Falls Vending. We know the tax warrants filed by Mark O. Williams in the name of Leo E. Wanta but actually belonged to
Falls Vending. From Day One, the taxes owed on the Tax Warrants issued in Leo Wanta’s name and that eventually became part of the criminal complaint
filed against him by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue were owed by Falls Vending Service, Tc. -

We have reviewed the three judicial decisions handed down stating that Leo E. Wanta did not own any stock in Falls Vending and was not responsible for
that corporation’s debts — and we tore apart the one lawsuit the State of Wisconsin won where M, Pryor, the lawyer, used more phony ploys than Wall
Street bankers who created mortgage-backed derivatives to sell to Buropeans. We followed Wanta to Singapore where his good friend Kok Howe Kwong
was poisoned after a nasty meeting with President George H-W. Bush, then to a Canadian Safe House thanks to Vice President Dan Quayle. He then went
to Somalia where he was made Ambassador for that country to Canada and Switzerland ... and Central Bank Chairman of a non-existent (but planned)
Somali Central Bank. And then he was arrested in Switzerland ... and the adventure began.

He was eventually sent to prison for $14,129 in taxes — the entire sentence inchiding parole was 22 years — taxes which weren’t owed in the first place but
which were paid twice one year prior to his arrest in Lausanne, Switzerland and three years prior to Wanta’s criminal trial for nonpayment of these taxes in
1995. We know his DaneCounty trial certainly looks like it was rigged ... the prosecution, the judge, the charges, and the defense attorney. Plenty of
evidence has been provided on that front. When Wanta was released from prison, he let the world know he wasn’t dead (as, according to Wanta, the CIA
had been telling all of the banks around the world so they could steal the $27.5 trillion fortune Wanta had amassed). He filed a lawsuit against Attorney
Genetal John Ashcroft, CIA Director George Tenet, and Treasury Secretary Paul O’Neill And, though he lost the primary part of the suit, the Opinion and
Memorandum handed down by Federal District Court Judge Gerald Bruce Lee in Alexandria, Virginia included this statement:

“Plaintiff’s sole remedy in this matter is to proceed with the liquidation of the corporations and report these transactions to the Internal Revenue Service in
accordance with the Internal Revenue Code and then challenge the assessment of any taxes in a refund proceeding,”

It was a victory recognizing Wanta as the owner of the corporations and he began liquidating assets of the corporations in Asia and agreed to accept $4.5
trillion in settlement rather than demand the govemment return to him the entire $27.5 trillion ... a life-saving decision. He began making arrangements with
China to have the funds wire-transferred to the United States. I have no doubt that Lee Wanta was looking forward to what he would term retirement but
what most would think ofas a full-time job: Building a national high-speed rail system.

But there’s many a slp between cup and lip.

The Petition for a Writ of Mandamus says that in December 2005 and January 2006, Treasury Secretary Snow and Federal Reserve Chairman Alan
Greenspan went to the PeoplesRepublic of China to confirm Leo Wanta’s signature. They wanted to “facilitate cooperation of The Chinese in completing the
transfer of financial assets ... ” Greenspan and Snow determined the Chinese had the ability to help and were willing to cooperate with Wanta in repatriating
a substantial amount of money that had been “in the care custody and control of the Chinese for an extended period oftime.” 1 would point out that having a
Cabinet Secretary and the Federal Reserve Chairman go to China to ensure this transaction would run smoothly, then telling Wanta to proceed, then the
money disappears down a government rat hole ... it certainly sounds like fraud in the inducement. As I’ve said many times: I’'mno lawyer, just a common
sense journalist.

When you read the Petition, you will find that based on Secretary Snow’s and Chairman

Greenspan’s observations, the law firms of Troutman Sanders, LLP, and Jenkens & Gilchrist Parker Chapin, LLP, were retained to prepare documents and
coordinate the signing of agreements referred to as “settlement documents™ (if they got Wanta to sign these agreements promising access to his funds, and
then stole the money — fraud in the inducement). It was determined that the significant parties that are represented as either obligors and/or beneficiaries of the
settlement documents are:

s Leo/Lee Emil Wanta
¢ Central Inteligence Agency (incluiding but not limited to Tand Baron[Xeno)
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* National Security Agency (NSA)
" o Department of Homeland Security
Director of National Intelligence
United States State Department
United States Department of the Treasury
United States Department of Defense
The White House (inchiding but not limited to the Offices of the President and Vice
President
© CBIC, Inc. (Mr. William Bonney, Sr.)
® China (PRC), France, Great Britain, Germany and other foreign nations participating under one or more “Protocol” including but not
limited to the Reagan-Mitterrand Protocol agreements.
= QOthers of interest not intentionally omitted as part of this Petition.

© 0 0 0 o

That the Petition for a Writ of Mandamus was taken seriously by all of the parties involved can be readily seen by looking at the Court Docket. FILING
FEES AND MANDAMUS DOCKET

Wanta states in his Petition for a Writ of Mandamus that between the dates of July 31 to August 2, 2006, the United States Treasury Department transferred
from an account in his and his company’s name financial assets from Bank of America, Richmond, Virginia, to an account in the name of Goldman Sachs at
CITIBank New York, New York. He says they are “the beneficiary holder of the monies transferred by the PeoplesRepublic of China.”

The Clearing House Interbank Payment (CHIP) did not remove Leo Wanta’s name as the intended recipient of the fiunds wire-transferred by China and the
transter was facilitated from a bank located in Virginia to a bank located in New York ... across state lines. An unlawfial restriction was placed on the
Goldman Sachs account at CITIBank disallowing the finds to be released to Wanta without the anthorization of the United States Treasury. Wanta protested
Secretary Paulson’s alleged right of “entitlement” and accounts were opened in the name of AmeriTrust Group, Inc. at Morgan Stanley, fiduciary client
account at CITIBank/NYC to receive a direct deposit transfer of Wanta’s finds from Goldman Sachs. This moves things from fraud in the inducement to
out-and-out theft.

Compliance officers who are contract employees of the Treasury Department contacted Leo Wanta and told him that the transfer records at Treasury are
tagged and coded in his name but access to the accounts must be accompanied by the written authorization of Secretary Paulson ... who has continued to
refuse to provide written authorization, The compliance officers who commumicated this information to Wanta were contacted by Secret Service Agents who
advised them that the “White House” ordered them to stop communicating in any manner with Wanta.

The compliance officers contacted CIA and Defense Department employees who confirmed that the information provided by the compliance officers is true.
These sources say the “order” that prevents Secretary Paulson from releasing the “tagged and coded” funds is controlled by Secretary Paulson and possibly
other elected officials of the United States Government.

The U.S. Department of Justice and other investigative authorities have refused to help Lee Wanta regain access to funds that are lawfully his though he says
there “Is clear and undisputed evidence that the subject funds are identified in official United States government agency documents as being the sole and
exclusive property of. .. ” Lee Wanta.

There is no doubt that Ambassador Wanta (as he is addressed by the United States Supreme Court in his Certiorari Appeal) has taken all reasonable actions
available to him. Those named in this case did not and are not following the Rule of Law. Contained in the Mandanus is the statement that “Respondent
individuals, agencies, public, private, nominated and/or elected have knowingly, overtly, covertly and with specific intent conspired together to defraud
Petitioner.”

It is a welk-written, well thought out Petition for a Writ of Mandamus ... so well done, in fact, that perhaps it i the reason one lawyer who participated in
writing it was threatened (as was his family) and he decided not to come to court the morning the Mandarmus was to be heard. Sitting in the courtroom with
Wanta — who testified on his own behalf regardless of the loss of counsel at the last minute — was Christopher Story/Edward Harle, Michacl Cottrell, and
Colonel Dana Wilcox. The Petition was refised. An Appeal for Reconsideration was lost and so too was the Appeal to the United States Court of Appeals
which gave as its reason “RULE 45 MANDATE.”

What is a Rule 45 Mandate? Among other things, it is: “All process of this Court issues in the name of the President of the United States.”

Unless I'm mistaken, isn’t the Office of the President of the United States where this problem started? Now the outcome ofthe Jjustice system places the hen
house once again in the care of the wolves. In a brieffiled by the Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond in a Reapplication for Mandarus, the FRB’s legal
counsel — the text in the brief made clear that the lawyer writing the material was a taco short of a combination plate in the ego department and tried to make
it up with wit (which sounded crude, rude, and rather witless, frankly) — said this:

“It doesn’t matter if Mr. Wanta is entitled to $4.5 trillon. It doesn’t matter if China actually wired that sum to him. It doesn’t matter if the money presently [ )
resides in a Goldman Sachs account in New York City. IfFRB Richmond were to borrow a phrase from a TV commercial and ask Mr. Wanta, “What can

we do for you’, he would have to reply, Nothing’. Mr. Wanta emphasizes ‘that the petitioner is not making any claim for damages and that the petitioner is

not asserting a claim based on a contract’. And Mr. Wanta asserts that FRB Richmond does not have possession, custody or control of the funds, and that
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only Secretary Paulson — not FRB Richmond or anyone else — has the authority to order their release.” (Barnewall Note: The poor grammar exhibited by
using quote marks inside of periods is that of the lawyer, not this author.)

Ifthis doesn’t make you angry, then you still haven’t come to grips with the fact that the $4.5 trillion in question is being withheld from the American people.
Remember, $1.575 trillion in taxes will be paid on the $4.5 trillion and two million new well-paying jobs will be created by Lee Wanta as he builds the
national high-speed rail system. The lack of respect of Federal Reserve employees and lawyers show for your property is no surprise to you ... you see it
everywhere in a government that has decided it fikes being an empire better than it likes being a republic. You see it in the Internal Revenue Service scandals
with the TRS withholding services from conservative groups until after the 2012 Presidential election; you see it in the National Security Agency’s (N SA’s)
total disregard for rights of privacy and their violations of protections given us by the Constitution from unlawfil search and seire. We see it in guns being
illegally sold to Mexican drug cartels and the federal agencies that perpetrated the unlawfial venture are ignored even after an American Border Patrol agent
(and a lot of other people) were killed by the weapons. We see it in no repercussions in Benghazi where an American Ambassador and three other brave
people trying to defend him were killed. . . they can’t talk about it because “an nvestigation is actively underway.”

Have we come to the end of the story only to find defeat? Hardly!
In one sense, the story of Ambassador Lee Wanta reminds me of Job.

There are few people, regardless of their faith or lack of it, who have not heard the saying “He has the patience of Job.” Did Job have patience? Or was
there another, more important lesson we were to learmn from this woebegone tale of life gone wrong?

When Job’s problems began, God set limits beyond which Satan could not £0 to distress Job — Satan couldn’t harm Job’s health, for example. Though God
later allowed Job to be personally stricken, He made sure the man’s life was saved. Poor Job — at the time, he knew nothing about this discussion between
God and Satan and he knew nothing of the limits God had set. He just had to deal with each life catastrophe as it presented itself.

What did Job want? He wanted vindication ... especially in the eyes of his friends. One ofthose friends, Elihu, began to answer Job as if he, Elitu, were
God, pointing out Job had not been very well focused during his trials and tribulations. He explained to Job that God teaches and punishes us in various ways,
pointing specifically to the fact that sometimes those ways are beyond our understanding,

Job, on the other hand, was absolutely certain of his innocence. He had a hard time seeing beyond that certamty of innocence ... probably having a great deal
in common with Washington’s criminal cabal in this regard (the guilty always rationalize their sins into virtues). Job tried to defend himself from the false
conclusions to which his friends had come on his behalf He was, thus, unable to see where growth was possible to him.

I’ma believer that God wants us to grow and when we cease growing our Maker (no matter what we call Him or Her) can move us out of a lazy rut with
some pretty harsh measures. Job is a perfect example. We all know that bad things happen to good people and often those most guilty of violating God’s,
Nature’s and Civil laws are the ones who most prosper fiom their violations. Why doesn’t God punish them? Why does He punish the good in an effort to
bring them closer to Him? Perhaps because He knows “they” are lost.

Why has this tragedy befallen Leo/Lee Emil Wanta? Why has his tragedy spilled over to
negatively impact an entire nation of 330 million people? What is it that we are all supposed 1o learn from the very complicated life of one man — the Job of
the New Millenmium?

One thing we can learn from the fife of Lee Wanta is the mistake “they” continually make about his motive for continuing to fight for his personal property and
for the American people he wants to help. Just as Satan never really understood Job’s motive, neither do “they” understand the motives of Lee Wanta.

Satan thought Job served God because it was to Job’s advantage to do so. He thought if he

removed the advantages — the blessings and protection — given by God, Job would abandon his Lord and serve Satan, Job, however, served God out of
sincere devotion. “They” think Wanta serves his government and the populace of this nation because it & to his advantage to do so. Really? Since the 1980s
when the unlawful Wisconsin lawsuits began, since 1993 when his arrests for non-existent taxes owed began ... where have the advantages to Wanta serving
his government gone? OMG, as the computer short-handers say, you mean he serves the government and the people out of sincere devotion? Yes. After
speaking with this man almost daily for five years, I believe that to be true.

Lee Wanta is a Christian and he does believe strongly in God and perhaps the most important lesson learned throughout this entire ordeal is that when we are
most perplexed and anguished over the behavior of others, it is at that moment our fiith is most important to us.

Where are Lee Wanta’s friends? Are they standing with him? Do they raise their voices? Or do they shyly await someone else to do the work and take the
risks for them? Where are they who will most benefit from his receipt of his own money? Some speak ... most are silent.

Or, perhaps Lee Wanta exemplifies Noah for us ... telling us we can sense something is not right, knowing something is very wrong. He is trying to build an

ark to protect us and is seeking hands that might hold out nails to help him with the carpentry mission. Building it alone is a time-involved process. I smile as

wrile this, but there are similarities (blame it on Job — that analogy got me started down this road). Noah was told to build an ark. If one is a literalist

Biblically, f Noah took aboard the clean and unclean animals at the rate recommended there would be species of from 1.5 million to 4 million. The ark was ’V
450 feet long and 75 feet wide and 45 feet deep ... but with God, all things are possible. T do not suggest otherwise. [

Regardless of facts and logic, can you imagine what the Associated Press and mainstream
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television broadcast news would be saying about a man building an ark to save his family from the

disaster the man had been told by an unseen God to build? Tt took a long time for Noah to build that ark ... a very long time. His neighbors were shaking
their heads at his madness. “He must be insane ... we’d better keep our eyes on him!” The news stories about a2 modern Noah would probably read like
many written about Lee Wanta in numerous journals by experts — all of whom suggest they talk with him regularly and are his friends.

Well, let’s look at Noah from a different perspective. Let’s look at the story of Noah’s ark as a parable. Let’s say that the flood is a threat — any kind of
threat — to the lives of Noah and his family ... as your life and your family might be threatened. And let’s define an ark as a safe retreat where you can ensure
your safety and that of your loved ones. The animals that were to be taken two-by-two — let’s say they represent ideas or thoughts and that two-by-two
meant you had to bring aboard your ark all equals and opposites, people you like or love, people you dislike and possibly hate, positive and negative, truth
and lie, good and bad because in the physical world one cannot identify the positive without a negative with which to compare it. Truth, for exarple, is
difficult to find without a comparative lie, or good without bad as an example of how opposite the two are. In other words, to save one’s self, one must deal
with all of the elements of truth by recognizing good and evil, the positives of lift and the negatives leading to death — of the body or the spirit. [fwe reject
them—keep them off of our ark — our lives won’t be as fulfilled as they otherwise will be.

That is what the story of Lee Emil Wanta’s life is. It is a combination of a man who has tried beyond any standard anyone could hold out to warn the people
of the world about the corrupt governments that serve us all by serving their own needs, and a man who has made every possible effort to build an ark — not
just for himself; but for the people of his country ... indeed, for people of the world.

There are those who laugh about it. There are those who cry about it. There are those who do nothing but change the television channel from Hawaii Five-O
to Dancing With the Stars — and there are those who do something about what they learn from this mar.

Princess Paula of Snake Hill is a person with similar standards. No wonder the two of them

became friends. She was barely 24 years of age when the Commonwealth of Australia began stealing the lands for which she and her mother and father had
worked so hard. The company that took the family’s lands at first said they were behind in their payments, but later admitted they were a year ahead ... but
they filly infended to steal the rest ofthe family’s lands, regardless.

That was Princess Paula’s flood. What was the ark her family built to protect them from further assault? The 24-year old young woman sat down and wrote
a letter to the Queen of England telling Her Majesty that she and her family were seceding from the Commonwealth of Australia which is under British rule.

She didn’t wait — she couldn’t wait. She needed a response before her next court hearing — and she got it. Did the response applaud the family’s decision to
secede? No. It did not. .. but it was addressed to the Principality of Snake Hill - and that was all the family needed. The addressed envelope to them from
the Queen, the letter addressed to them from the Queen proved that the Principality of Snake Hill had been recognized by a sitting Monarch. They had
studied the law and KNEW that was all they needed.

When they went back into court, the mortgage bankers who had such an easy time stealing the family’s land the first time thought this second time would £o
as easily, but as the court was ready to rule in their favor Princess Paula pointed out to the court that it had no jurisdiction over them. “What?” The court was
shocked. Princess Paula announced that the property the mortgage bankers were trying to steal was now located in the Principality of Snake Hill which did
not recognize the jurisdiction of the court in their land. The initial reaction was laughter ... people always laugh at those who build arks.

When she produced the letter from the Queen who rules their Australian Commonwealth,
however, the tone changed immediately as the court agreed with Princess Paula that it had no standing in the jurisdiction of a Principality named Snake Hill. ..
not one that had an envelope and a letter from Queen Elizabeth addressed to a Princess Paula of the Principality of Snake Hill.

That was in 2003. Since that first letter to the Queen, the Principality has grown from a population of three to a population of about 250 people. There have
been problems — huge problems; there have been threats and intimidation. But the residents of tiny Snake Hill Principality just keep building their ark.

So where do stories about Job and Noah and Princesses in far away lands get us? Hopefiilly, they get us to take an honest book at what’s happening in our
country and begin building intelligent arks. Tfyou believe everything in your country — any country of the world — is aright, then none of this will be of interest
to you. But if' you're like the majority of us who sense — or know to varying degrees of valid information — that something is wrong, then the meaning of this
biography of Leo/Lee Emil Wanta should be very clear to you. Most of us are ready to build that ark but don’t know where to start.

One of Lee Wanta’s favorite sayings is “The method used determines the standard.” Remember that. If you see an Executive Order that violates the
Constitution of this Great Nation, it is the method being used to create a standard of law and human behavior set in unconstitutional cement. Isn’t that what’s
been happening for many years? Tt is unlawful to pass an unlawful law.

We need to talk about arks and how to build them. Like Lee Wanta, we need to understand that it may take years to complete our building of them ... but
better that than having no arks or canoes available for fiture generations of financial manipulation (happening now but more yet to come), judicial
unlawfulness (happening now but more yet to come), illegal foreclosures (happening now but more vet to come).

The protocol funds can alleviate these and other existing and fiture travesties. Will it happen if we the people continue to ignore the assistance we could
provide to Ambassador Wanta? The finds may be released — “they” are, after all, in a comer economically. They may be forced to pay Lee Wanta in spite
of therr plans to the contrary.

There s, however, only one way to be sure. Pick up a pen and paper and write a letter to your Congressman and your Senators. Let them know that you 3
know about these finds ... you might want to include a copy of one or two of the letters sent by Wanta attorney Thomas E. Henry, Esq. to President George [
.. the ones where the U.S. Congress was copied. They like to hide behind the concept that the finds sent to Lee Wanta are a product of the
Ambassador’s imagination. W\ v = - A )
A \ Scwaﬁff/'ﬂe Ao

wantarevelations.com/chapter-14_wanta-black-swan-white-hat/ ______:__./— 13/15



8/22113 CHAPTER 14_WANTA ! BLACK SWAN, WHITE HAT | Ambassador Lee Wanta Biography and Rewelations

Senator Larry Craig of Idaho, for example, SENT THIS LETTER about Ambassador Lee Emil Wanta to one ofhis constituents. The difference now,
Senator Craig, is that the people have the evidence in hand. They have the documents in hand. They know what happened to Ambassador Leo/Lee Wanta is
not a figment of anyone’s imagination. The only imagination in play here is your belief that you can continue to lie to constituents and get away with i.

Our — we, the people’s — elected officials are comfortable thinking we cannot document what we know to be true and they feel fiee to give us any answer
they choose. After all, what can we, the people, do about it?

When you write a letter about the Wanta case to an elected official who can do something about this (if he/she chooses), you may get a crazy letter back ...
similar to Craig’s letter to Peter (linked above). But youve read this book and have access to the links providing documented evidence of what has been
said and what has been done. You have the power to tell thern what happened (and are able to prove it) rather than relying on them to tell you what
happened, distorting the truth to serve their purpose.

They can’t do that with the Wanta story.

Not any longer. Those days are gone ... for all of them.
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- JOANTHEM

New Republic/USA Financial Group, GES.mb.H
Kartnerstrabe 28/15 Telefon: 513.4235
A — 1010 Wien, Austria-Europe

To : Office of the President, Office of the Vice President, Cabinet
Members, Office of the Governors, State and Federal Officials,
Congress of the United States, OMB Director Jacob Lew,etal....
Notice of Default Confirmation — With President Obama’s authorized
release of my personal, civil and repatriated Inward Remittance of
USDollars 4.5 _Trillion, of May 2006 to Bank of America-Richmond,
Virginia as confirmed by the Federal Reserve Bank - Richmond’s in
Court Motion, under their Penalty of Perjury.

1.) On or about April 15, 2003 The Honorable Gerald Bruce Lee, in
Case No. 02-1363-A filed in The United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Virginia, Order and Memorandum of Opinion.
As part of the Order, the Court stated that the Plaintiff [ Lee E.
Wanta, Leo E. Wanta, Ambassador Leo Wanta ] should pursue
liquidation of corporations, recovery of financial assets and pay all
required taxes in accordance with the law.

2.) IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE EASTERN

DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA, Civil Action No. 1:07 ¢v 609 T3E/BRP — PETITION
FOR A WRIT OF MANDAMUS AND OTHER EXTRAORDINARY RELIEF

e AL LS ]

filed JUN 20 2007, THE FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF RICHMOND
RESPONDED IN THEIR COURT MOTION STATING ....

“ PURSUANT TO RULE 12 (B) (6), fed.R.civ.P., Respondent Federal Bank of
Richmond (“FRB Richmond”) moves to dismiss the Petition for Writ of Mandamus
and Other Extraordinary Relief, are as follows.

“For the purposes of the Motion only, all well pleaded facts will be taken as true.”

In other words, The Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond accepted the truthful
statements in the Writ of Mandamus and confirmed the known Inward Remittance
designated the Petitioner for the sole and exclusive use and benefit of Petitoner, Lee
E. Wanta, Leo E. Wanta, Ambassador Lee E. Wanta; an American citizen, birth

June 11, 1940. References : Rogers-Houston Memorandum, Act of Congress - HL.R.
3723, Title 18 USC Section 4 — Misprison of Felony, other Title 18 USC violations.

Having Said That, Upon my Economic Receipt, I will lawfully pay

USDoellars One Point Five Seven Five Trillion [US$1,575,000,000,000.00]

as my personal/civil/repatriation tax payment, directly to our United

States Department of the Treasury, among other “set-aside allocations”,

to immediately enhance Our Economic Recovery and National Security. /3 /

T TeoE Vaifa & Associates ~ Consultants fo Management
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18 U.S. Code 4 - Misprision of felony

Current through Pub. L. 114-38 (http://www. gpo.govifdsys/pkg/PLAW-1 14bublSBJhtmIlPLAW—1 14publ38.htm). (See
Public Laws for the current Congress (http:llthomas.Ioc.godhomefLegislativeData.php?nxPub!icLaws).)

US Code (/uscode/text/18 /4?qt-us_code_temp_noupdahes=0#qt—us_,code_temp_noupdates)

Notes (/uscode/text/18/4?qt- us___cnde_temp_noupdates:i#qt-us_code__temp_noupdates)
prev (/uscode/text/18/3) | next (Juscodeftext/1 8/5)

Whoever, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the United States,
conceals and does not as soon as possible make known the same to some judge or other person in civil or
military authority under the United States, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than three

18 U.S. Code § 371 - Conspiracy to commit
offense or to defraud United States

Current through Pub. L. 114-38 (hitp:/hwwaw.gpo.govifdsys/pkg/PLAW-1 14publ38/htmli PLAW-114publ38.htm). (See
Public Laws for the cument Congress (http:llthomas.loc.gowhomelLegisiativeData.php?n=PublicLaws).)

US Code (/uscode/text/18 /371?q&-us_code__temp_noupdates:o#qt-us_code_temp_noupdates)

Notes (/uscode/text/18/37 1?qt-us_code_temp_noupdates=l#qt-us_code_t:emp_noupdates)
prev (fuscode/text/18/351) | next (fuscode/text/ 18/372)

If two or more persons conspire either to commit any offense against the United States, or to defraud the
United States, or any agency thereof in any manner or for any purpose, and one or more of such persons do
any act to effect the abject of the conspiracy, each shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than

five years, or both.
if, however, the offense, the commission of which is the object of the conspiracy, is a misdemeanor only, the

)

punishment for such conspiracy shall not exceed the maximum punishment provided for such misdemeanor.

Pd



2-SPOTLIGHT September 15, 1997

Bush Tied to Slush Fund

(A digest of significant
news items that failed to
appear in most of the

nation’s press.)
R 5 w
LET MY BANK ACCOUNT

GO. Leo Emil Wanta, the for-
mer ambassador to Switzer

GEORGE BUSH
.« » Suckers!

land, says he is being -“held
hostage” in Wisconsin because /
he won't let George Bush tap
into a secret Swiss bank ac-
count he and the former presi-
dent set up. The covert fund is
said to have accumulated $210
billion. Bush wants to use the
funds to help his political
allies, including his son, George
Jr., the governor of Texas, who
has a habit of telling judges
how to apply the “Liberty
Lobby exception” Wanta is
under house arrest, according
to Washington reporter Sarah
McClendon. Wanta’s lawyers
say they want Bill Clinton to
provide clemency. No word yet
from the White House.
bid w w
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TRINITY COUNCIL UNION

Our Lady of Lourdes Intercede for us

Ave Maria
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712012020 Gmall - Press Release: Gov. Fvers Announces the Passing of Ben Belzer

M Gmail Ambassador Lee E Wanta <ameritrustusa@gmail.com>

Press Release: Gov. Evers Announces the Passing of Ben

Belzer
3 messages

Gov Evers Press <GovPress@evers.wi.gov> Mon, Jul 20, 2020 at 10:16 AM
Reply-To: GovPress@evers.wi.gov
To: ameritrustusa@gmail.com

Toﬂy Evers

— ——————————— Office of the Governor | State of Wisconsin - -

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: July 20, 2020
Contact: GovPress@wisconsin.gov or 608-219-7443

Gov. Evers Announces the Passing of Ben Belzer

MADISON — Gov. Tony Evers today announced the death of 25 -year-old staffer, Ben

Belzer, the governor’s personal assistant, who died tragically in a tubing accident over
the weekend.

“Kathy and I and my team are stunned by the loss of Ben this past weekend. It’s
unimaginable that he’s gone.

“Ben was simply incomparable. He was remarkably talented and, even at 25, thoughtful
and mature beyond his years. He was exceptionally bright and inquisitive, and he had a
thirst for knowledge and understanding of our state and our world. He brought out the
best of us with his wit, never shying away from a laugh even in the most frustrating of
times. Ben was always optimistic about how we could be part of making this world a
better place. He brought an unrelenting joy and drive to his Jjob and the work we do
each day, and it resonated with every person we met, everywhere we went.

“Months ago, as we asked folks to limit their interactions to a circle of five people or
less during this pandemic, and someone asked who was among my five people—Ben 23.!
was. I am grateful and humbled that I had the great fortune of spending as much time

hﬂps:ﬁnnil.googIe.com’mail!ufO?iiFbSBdBdeDGS&\ie&=pt&saarch=a§1&permﬂ1id=ﬂ!read-m3A1672745686353397180&5in’p|=n’sg-f°/03A1672745636353397180&... 15
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with Ben as I did. I talk frequently of our Wisconsin values of kindness, respect,
empathy, and compassion—Ben was truly the embodiment of these qualities. Through
the most challenging of times since Jjoining our team and especially these past few
months, Ben came to work in earnest service of the people of Wisconsin and he did it

with unmatched enthusiasm, grace, and humility. I could never have asked for a better
partner in serving the people of our state. '

“We are devastated by Ben’s death, and our thoughts and prayers are with Ben’s family

and friends as we all mourn the loss of an exceptional young man who was taken from
us far, far too soon.”

Ben joined the governor’s office as the governor’s personal assistant in February of
2019. He was raised in La Crosse, Wisconsin, a graduate of the University of

Wisconsin-Madison, and previously worked for U.S. Congressman Ron Kind and at
Blumenfeld & Associates, LLC.

HH

Office of the Governor ¢ 115 East Capitol, Madison, WI 53702
Press Office: (608) 219-7443 ¢ Email: GovPress@wisconsin.gov
https://evers.wi.gov ¢ Unsubscribe

This email wassant to ameritustusa@gmail.com using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of the State of Wisconsin -
115 East, State Capitol - Madison, Wi 53702

St Michae

Praj;er to St. Michael

Please protect us, St. Michael
the Archangel, against viclence,
murder, and robbety. In your
goodness preserve us today from
all the malice of sinful and wicked
persons. In your sleepless vigilance
watch over the safety and welfare
of our homes, and keep guard
over out possessions. Ever hold
in your special care, most
triumphant St. Michael, the forces
of public order against the crimes
of evil people, and defend all
honest citizens in time of pexil. We
ask this through Christ, our Lord.
Amen.

Jaceinomenedh Jrecmmnd

Franciscan Mission Associates -
PN Bav BEOQ
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